
CONSENT 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
 
 

DATE:   December 26, 2024 
 

TO:   BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

THROUGH:  John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator 
   Kristin Daniels, Director, Office of Management and Budget 
   Jennifer Hyde, Purchasing Manager 
   
FROM:   Shelby Ball, Purchasing Specialist 
 
SUBJECT: First Amendment to Agreement for Continuing Consulting Environmental, 

Ecological, and Biological Support Services (RFP 2023060) 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
On September 26, 2023, the Board of County Commissioners approved the award of RFP 2023060  
for Continuing Consulting Environmental, Ecological, and Biological Support Services to The Transit 
Group, Inc. dba Ecological Associates, Inc., among other Consultants. The initial term of the award 
was for two years, with two, two-year renewal terms available. 
 
We are currently in the initial term, which ends October 10, 2025.  
 
Staff has received a request to assign the Agreement to Ecological Associates, Inc., as The Transit 
Group, Inc.’s ownership was acquired by Ecological Associates, Inc. in October of 2024. 
 
FUNDING:  
There is no change to Funding for the services provided under this agreement. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Board approve the first amendment to the agreement with Ecological 
Associates, Inc. and authorize the Chairman to sign it after the County Attorney’s approval as to 
form and legal sufficiency.  
 
ATTACHMENT: 
First Amendment  


	SUBJECT: First Amendment to Agreement for Continuing Consulting Environmental, Ecological, and Biological Support Services (RFP 2023060)
	BACKGROUND:
	FUNDING:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	ATTACHMENT:


